AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport =«

CONFIDENTIAL

AGENDA ITEM 15 | BOARD DECISION PAPER

To: The Board

From: Sean Cavanagh, Corporate Planning and Performance Lead

Reviewed: Shameel Sahib, Head of Corporate Strategy & Business Planning
Scott Campbell, Acting Director Strategy and Governance

Date: 20 August 2024

Title: Quarterly Report to Auckland Council for the Quarter Ended
30 June 2024

Reason for inclusion in closed board meeting session

1. Please state why this report is being To protect information that will
considered in the closed board soon be publicly available
meeting as opposed to the open board
meeting. Please refer to the 'reasons
for confidentiality' and provide a direct
reference to one of these reasons.

2. Please provide an estimated date for
release of this report.

5 September 2024

Aronga / Purpose

1. To seek approval and consent to release the Quarterly Report for the quarter
ended 30 June 2024 to Auckland Council (council).

Tuku mana / Delegation

2. No delegation is required.

Nga titohunga / Recommendations

That the Auckland Transport Board (board):

a) Approves the Quarterly Report for submission to Auckland Council
(Attachment 1).

175

Board Meeting| 27 August 2024
Agenda item no.
Closed Session

b) Agrees to release this report publicly.

Te whakarapopototanga matua / Executive summary
3. Council requires Auckland Transport (AT) to deliver a report against its
performance targets as set out in AT’s Statement of Intent (SOI).

4. The Quarterly Report for the quarter ended 30 June 2024 (quarterly report) is
presented in the template provided and agreed with council.

5. The quarterly report provides summaries of key topic areas, progress against
every SOI deliverable, and results for our required reporting metrics — SOI,
council’s long-term plan measures, and Department of Internal Affairs (DIA)
mandatory measures.

6. AT met or exceeded 18 of its 19 SOl measures and have completed or are on
track to complete 64 of the 72 SOI deliverables.

Nga tuhinga 6 mua / Previous deliberations

Date Report Title Key Outcomes

February Quarterly Report to The board approved the
2024 Board Auckland Council for the submission of the second quarter
meeting Quarter Ended 31 report to AC.

December 2023 The third quarter report was

approved by the Chair and
Deputy Chair.

Te horopaki / Background
7. ATs quarterly report to council fulfils council's performance monitoring

requirements for Council Controlled Organisations (CCOs) within the Local
Government Act 2002 and Local Government (Auckland Council) Act 2009.

Y,



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport =«

CONFIDENTIAL

Te hononga ki te “Statement of Intent 2023-2026”/ Alignment to
Statement of Intent 2023-2026

8. The quarterly report outlines our performance of all SOI deliverables.

Me mohio koe / What you need to know

9. Council requires AT to deliver, no later than eight weeks after the end of each
quarter, a report against its performance targets as set out in AT’s SOI.

10. The quarterly report will be considered at the 5 September 2024 Transport and
Infrastructure Committee (TIC). We have provided a draft to council with the
expectation that we will confirm or update as required after the board has
reviewed and approved the report.

Nga ritenga-a-putea me nga rauemi / Financial and resource
impacts

11. The full year capital expenditure of $1,043 million is the highest level of annual
investment delivered by AT, 99% of planned spend and $15 million below the
annual budget of $1,058 million.

12. AT’s net surplus from operations excluding depreciation is $33 million
favourable to budget mainly due to higher than budgeted New Zealand
Transport Authority Waka Kotahi operating funding and public transport
income, and lower than expected direct expenditure and finance costs.

Ka whaiwhakaaro ki te Tiakanga Taiao / Climate change and
sustainability considerations

3. AT’s quarterly report details AT’s progress against its climate change and
sustainability objectives and targets.

176

Board Meeting| 27 August 2024
Agenda item no.
Closed Session

Nga whakaaweawe atu an6 / Other impacts

Relationship Consulted Y/N ‘ Views and Perspectives Received

Maori Yes: [ No:
Elected members Yes: [0 No: X
Council  Controlled | Yes: [0 No:
Organisations

A muri ake nei / Next steps

13. Once approved, the quarterly report will be submitted to council.

14. Council will consider this report at the TIC meeting on 5 September 2024.

Te whakapiringa / Attachment

Attachment #

1. Auckland Transport Quarterly Report to Auckland Council for
the Quarter Ended 30 June 2024

Description

Te pou whenua tuhinga / Document ownership

Submitted by Recommended by Approved for

submission
Sean Cavanagh Shameel Sahib Scott Campbell
Corporate Planning Head of Corporate Strategy | Acting Director
and Performance Lead | & Business Planning Strategy and

Governance

—

— y

Bk,

Y,



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 Quarter| eport (04) to or Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Quarterly Auckland
Performance Transport
Report

2023/2024 Quarter 4
For the 3 months ended 30 June 2024




AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Quarter 4 — At a glance

Executive Summary

Overall, Auckland Transport (AT) has achieved a very strong result for 2023/2024 year against agreed performance objectives as measured through the
Statement of Intent (SOI). AT met or exceeding eighteen out of nineteen of its performance measures.

While we have delivered a strong performance, the trust and confidence of our customers and communities weakened, resulting in AT not meeting this SOI
measure (an actual of 29% against 30% target). We are disappointed in this result, rebuilding trust and confidence is key priority for the Board and
Executive Leadership Team.

We delivered our highest level of annual capital investment ever, at 99% delivery against budget AT is amongst the highest performing public sector capital
delivery agencies. This was also accompanied by strong financial performance and positive introduction of new services like the Western Express, which is
exceeding expectations. Road renewals and maintenance completed the largest renewal programme by length since 2017/18 with almost 400 km of
sealed roads, 46 km of unsealed roads strengthened, 60 km of footpaths and 48 km of kerb and channel. This was 102% of our annual target.

In Q4, rail disruption continued with industrial action by unionised employees of Auckland One Rail (AOR) and CAF, this is now resolved.

Detail on highlights and performance for Q4 are below.

$ Financial Performance

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting @

Full year surplus from operations excluding depreciation of $40 million, is $33 million favourable to budget, reflecting a strong year of performance with
higher public transport (PT) income and cost savings across the business.

Direct revenue is $23 million favourable to budget mainly due to the approval of additional New Zealand Transport Agency Waka Kotahi (NZTA) operating
funding for extreme weather remediation costs and higher PT patronage.

Direct expenditure is $3 million favourable to budget with lower contractor-maintenance, PT and personnel costs.
Full year Capital expenditure of $1,043 million is 99% of planned spend. This is the highest level of annual investment delivered by AT.

Capital revenue was received from Auckland Council (44%) and NZTA and other Crown agencies (56%) against a budget which assumes an
approximately 50% funding split between local share and central Government / other Crown funding.

178



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Operating revenue

Qa-pY a1 Q2 a3 Q4

B Actual s Budget —es===YTD Actual e====YTD Budget

Operating expenditure

1,203

Q4-pY ' a1 @ Q3

B Actual BN Budget —esss=YTD Budget es=YTD Actual

Note: for more details, please refer to the Financials section.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

Auckland
Transport ——

Capital expenditure

1,058

267 a6
Q4-py ' a1 ) a3 Q4
BN Actual @ Budget e====YTD Budget e====YTD Actual
Capital revenue
134
Q4-pY ‘ at Q2 a3 Q4

mmmm Actual  meem Budget  eme=YTD Budget e YTD Actual

179

%%ﬁ



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Highlights

e Statement of Intent (SOI) performance: 18 of 19 SOl measures were met or exceeded for the year to June 2024. We have completed or are on track
to complete 64 of the 72 deliverables for this period.

o Road renewals and maintenance completed the largest renewal programme by length since 2017/18 with almost 400 km of sealed roads, 46km
of unsealed roads strengthened, 60 km of footpaths and 48 km of kerb and channel. This was 102% of our annual target.

o Deaths and serious injuries on the road network totalled 586, significantly under our target of no more than 640.
o AT delivered 99% of its capital budget, exceeding the SOI target of 90%.

« Regional Land Transport Plan (RLTP) 2024 — 2034 published: following public consultation, the RLTP was endorsed by the Auckland Regional
Transport Committee and Auckland Council’s Transport and Infrastructure Committee before being approved by the Board on 30 June 2024.

« Parking: Paid parking was introduced on Sundays and public holidays in the city centre from 7 July. We paused the implementation of overnight
parking charges in the city centre until October 2024 to have further discussions with key stakeholders and consider mitigations for those most
impacted by the changes. New paid parking zones have been successfully introduced in the city, Grey Lynn and New Lynn.

« Capital programme

o Eastern Busway: piling for the Ra Hihi piers continues to make great progress. All north abutment piles and 3 out of 16 pier piles have been
completed. Consenting was adjourned from May 2024 to consider other options that would avoid reclamation at Taupaepae. Te reo Maori
names have been gifted to Eastern Busway stations and structures by local mana whenua Ngai Tai ki Tamaki and Ngaati Whanaunga.

o City Rail Link (CRL) integration: streetscape changes to Mercury Lane and Pitt Street have commenced, which will be completed before CRL
opens.

o Four level crossings have been removed to date: Corban Estate, Henderson; Tironui Station Road East, Takanini; Lloyd Avenue, Mt Albert;
and Kingdon Street, Newmarket.

« Auckland Integrated Transport Plan: We are involved in preparation works for the Auckland Integrated Transport Plan, focusing on the strategic
planning work.

« Approval of Sustainability Strategy 2024 — 2031: the Board approved the new Sustainability Strategy in May 2024. The new strategy brings together
the threads of many previous plans and documents in a concise fashion, to reflect the current regulatory and reporting requirements. The strategy
enables alignment with Climate Standard CS-1 disclosure requirements.

o Western Express success: patronage on the WX1 service has exceeded the network average, carrying more than 500,000 passengers in the seven
months since opening. At the end of June 2024, boardings were consistently at 3,000 passengers per weekday. In total, the Northwest Busway has
recorded more than 3.5 million boardings, exceeding estimates of 2.5 million in this timeframe.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting @

180



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

¢ Increase in community response projects: the Community-Initiated Programmes have overdelivered this financial year which reflects how AT is
responding to the communities we serve. At the start of the year $10 million was allocated to responding to community requests for local
improvements. The programmes that respond to these requests have delivered 262 projects and improvements, worth over $22 million, for
Aucklanders.

Issues/Risks

¢ Reputation, trust and confidence: AT's reputation, trust and confidence continued to weaken in Q4. AT listens to and responds to Aucklanders’
needs decreased from 28% in Q3 to 22% in Q4, which means that we came in just below our annualised target at 29% vs. 30% target. Rebuilding
reputation trust and confidence is a key focus for the Board and Executive Leadership Team.

e Threats and aggression / Safety on the PT network: threats and aggression are continuing to increase across the AT network, as well as more
widely across Tamaki Makaurau. AT continues to work alongside New Zealand Police and community partners to further increase measures to keep
commuters safe.

¢ Rail disruption: the Rail and Maritime Transport Union (RTMU) members of AOR and CAF undertook strike action in June. This action was managed
well, resolved, and withdrawn from 1 July and 21 June respectively. These strikes continued the disruptions that train commuters have been subjected
to throughout the year. The issues affecting Auckland’s rail network continue to impact the reliability of passenger rail services and customer
confidence in using public transport. The establishment of the One Client Alliance (AT, CRL and KiwiRail) is a mitigation for this risk.

¢ Funding: AT’s key funding partners (Auckland Council and NZTA) are under significant funding pressure, with AT facing further funding reductions).
The Government Policy Statement on Land Transport (GPS) has been finalised, but National Land Transport Plan (NLTP) and NZTA funding is still to
be confirmed and certain areas remain at risk. This funding uncertainty is limiting AT’s ability to fully commit to some projects that extend into the next
GPS period which commenced on 1 July 2024.

e Transition of CRL into AT; the compatibility of the CRL systems and operations needs to occur in sufficient time, and to the required standard, to
allow for integration, to ensure readiness on day one. The risks are tabled and actively managed through the CRL Programme Control Group. An
Independent Quality Assurance process is also in progress, starting with a readiness review.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting @

181



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland ‘&%"
Transport X

. y

SOl performance targets outcome areas Exceeded Met Not met this quarter Total
Better understanding of the communities we serve 2 1 3
Getting the basics right 4 3 7
!_e\{eraging our existing network using data, technology and 5 5
insights

Collaboration and improving relationships 1 1
Supporting Maori wellbeing, outcomes and expectations 1 1
Value for money and reducing costs to AC 2 2
TOTAL 14 4 1 0 19

Note: for details on performance targets, please refer to AT’s performance against the SOl performance targets in the statement of performance expectations section.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting @

182



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Additional performance measures: DIA and LTP

DIA and LTP Measures 2024 LTP Target 2024 Result
. . . . Reduce by
The chqnge from the previous financial year in the number of deaths at least 41 (No Reduced by 96
and serious injuries on the local road network, expressed as a
more than 641) (586)

number.

_ _ _ Rural: 88% Rural: 84%
Road maintenance standards (ride quality) as measured by smooth Urban: 78% Urban: 83%
travel exposure (STE) for all urban and rural roads.

All: 83%

z:/lr;?ntage of footpaths in acceptable condition (as defined by AT’s 95.0% 96%
Percentage of the sealed road network that is resurfaced 7.0% 6.1%
Percentage of customer service requests relating to roads and 85% 88%
footpaths which receive a response within specified time frames. ° °
PT punctuality (weighted average across all modes) 96% 98%
Percentage of key signalised intersections in urban centres where . 50%
pedestrian delays are reduced during the interpeak period. 65% °
::/Irg)antage of road assets in acceptable condition (as defined by AT's 92.0% 76.4%.
Percentage of_ public transport passengers satisfied with their public 85-87% 90%
transport service

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting @

183



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport ——

Strategic alignment and key policies
Vision zero

Context: Tamaki Makaurau’s commitment to Vision Zero is an ambitious transport safety vision with the goal of no deaths and serious injuries (DSI) on
Auckland’s transport network by 2050. This strategy is owned and delivered by the Tamaki Makaurau Road Safety Group, a partnership between AT,
Auckland Council, Police, Public Health, Fire and Emergency New Zealand (FENZ), ACC, NZTA and Ministry of Transport.

SOl target: We have moved from tracking the DSI target by calendar year to tracking by financial year. As seen in previous years DSI figures can fluctuate
year on year, the previous financial year 2022/23 saw an 18% increase, whereas this year we've seen a 14% reduction. This reflects random statistical
variation and external factors, such as petrol prices, demographic changes and population and traffic increases. We will continue to monitor both three- and
five-year trends, alongside year-on-year changes to measure progress.

As at 25 July 2025 we have met our 2023/24 SOl target of no more than 640 DSI by the end of June 2024 with a provisional figure of 586. The new proposed
SOl targets are shown below, these have been updated to reflect 2023/24 performance.

2023/24 | 2024/25 | 2025/26 | 2026/27
actual target target target
Deaths and serious injuries
on the road network in 586 576 566 556
Tamaki Makaurau Auckland

Strategic planning: taking a renewed look at our safety investment strategy to ensure we invest in the right places and ways, taking into account advocacy,
education, road safety engineering and actions led by our partners (i.e. enforcement). Work is also underway to understand the effectiveness of other safety
interventions so that the safety of pedestrians and other vulnerable road users is not compromised. In the past 12 months, 47% of DSIs were experienced by
vulnerable road users (people walking, cycling or motorcyclists) and 89% of DSI in Auckland occurred on our local roads.

Draft Speed Limit Setting Rule: public consultation for the draft speed limit setting rule has now closed. The Ministry of Transport is evaluating the feedback,
and we expect new legislation to be in place in November. The draft legislation indicated a requirement to reverse many of the lower speed limits that have
been put in place since 2020.

Growing insights: we continue to work with our partners to maximise the use of data. There is a historic under reporting of DSI and by using data from ACC
and health data we will gain a clearer picture of the extent of road trauma. The updated social cost of crashes has been released by Ministry of Transport this

is estimated to be $2 billion per year in Auckland.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

184



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Key risks to Vision Zero:

Reduced funding compromises the delivery of the road safety programme.

The effects of the new GPS, which has removed the safety activity class and restricted the types of safety interventions that can be used on local
roads.

There is no target for reducing DSI in the GPS, historically a lack of national targets has led to operational resources being redeployed to other focus
areas.

Road safety promotion funding received through the safety activity class will no longer be able to be used for advertising costs, historically this has
formed a large part of this programme. We are yet to receive confirmation of how the national education campaigns will be designed to meet the needs
of local communities.

Climate change and sustainability

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting @

Total operational emissions reduced by 54% compared to the base year 2018/19. This exceeds the targeted reduction of 15%. The reduction is
attributed to the 30% drop in total energy consumption in the network due to continuous energy-efficiency and energy management activities across
AT’s network.

The zero emission bus numbers have increased from 90 to 180 during the 2023/34 financial year. We have the largest number of zero emission buses
of any city in Australasia, Sydney is next with 127.

AT has four low emission ferries under advanced stages of construction. Two battery-electric ferries manufactured locally in Auckland are planned for
launch during 2025. The first hybrid-electric ferry due to arrive in Auckland during 2025, with the second during 2026. However, co-funding of the
broader ferry programme (vessel replacement and charging infrastructure) remains uncertain. This may impact the rate at which we are able to
decarbonise the ferry fleet.

The business case writing for electric vehicle projects/commercial model assessment is underway with an estimated completion date of late Q2 FY25.

185



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport ——

Maori outcomes
Supporting Maori wellbeing outcomes, expectations, and aspirations under Te Tiriti o Waitangi

¢ Mana whenua engagement: AT contributes to mana whenua engagement through forums for operations and governance matters. Project forums are
held across various rohe on a fortnightly basis, focussing primarily on resource management matters including:

o AT Mangere Walking and Cycling o Flood Alert System on Sunnyside o Contactless payments and
Projects: Road in Coatesville National Ticketing Programme
o AT Achieving Maori Outcomes o Low Emission Ferry Programme — o Sustainable Procurement Action
o Bus Procurement strategy Landside Infrastructure in Half Plan
o Charger Building design — Low Moon Bay update o Time Of Use Charging
Emission Ferry Programme for o Matiatia Pier 2 Renewal project programme
Downtown Update
o Eastern Busway Alliance o Mill Flat Road Bridge, Riverhead

project update

¢ Nga Kete Kiwai (AT’s Maori Learning and Development Programme): there were 76 attendees across the four workshops of the Nga Kete Kiwai
programme. 34 kaimahi completed the four workshops and celebrated at a graduation ceremony in June 2024.
e Maori business: AT’s procurement spend with Maori owned businesses is $38.98 million or 2.32% of the total spend, above the target of 2%.

e Te reo Maori across the transport network and AT: Te reo Maori translations were completed for wayfinding signage, external communications,
strategy documents and announcements.

e Maori Outcomes Plan: AT’s Maori Outcomes has been drafted and was approved by the Board in August 2024.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting @

186



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Other focus areas
Dynamic lanes and streets

Intersection and corridor efficiency improvements
e Five corridor and intersections projects have been completed in 2023/2024 with two more in construction.
e 268 signalised intersections have been reviewed and optimised over the past year against a target of 250.
Special vehicle lanes
« Nine new special lanes have been implemented.
Smart intersections

e 25 bus booster sites have been implemented in 2023/2024 with busses achieving 30% reduction in travel times through intersections where bus
booster has been implemented

¢ 20 new intersections have smart detection implemented which benefits vehicles and people walking and cycling.

« Detection at Nelson Street provides 40 seconds reduction in wait times for vehicles turning left and a green wave for people on bikes.

Dynamic streets

¢ Designs have been completed for Main Highway (Ellerslie) adaptive dynamic bus lane, Maioro Street dynamic bus lane and Botany College dynamic
signal phasing.

¢ Investigations are being carried out for Kingdon Street dynamic loading zone pilot, Dairy Flat Highway dynamic Lane, Ellerslie Panmure Highway
dynamic lane and Park Road dynamic bus lane.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting G\D\

187



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Temporary Traffic Management (TTM) Code of Practice
Spotlight initiative: EY Review of Temporary Traffic Management in Auckland

e Objective: Develop a plan to prioritise and deliver the 25 recommendations in the EY Review of Temporary Traffic Management in Auckland
commissioned by the Office of the Mayor.

o Teninitiatives are already underway of the 25 recommendations.
o Three of the recommendations are included in the forward programme but have not yet commenced.
o Twelve recommendations to be investigated, prioritised and scoped.
New initiatives
e Optimising the management of live worksite disruptions.
Currently underway
o Refresh of Disruption Assessment Tool to better predict the impact of works on the network and enable better planning.
e Targeted cost reduction — reduction of the percentage of TTM on the total cost of construction for AT projects and programmes.
e Redesign of commercial arrangements in line with the New Zealand Guide to Temporary Traffic Management (NZGTTM) for AT projects and programmes

o Targeted improvements to enhance customer experience and efficiency of corridor access requests

Time of Use Charging

e In June 2024, the Transport and Infrastructure Committee endorsed the programme objectives: to manage travel demand to achieve an improvement in
road network performance by reducing congestion, increasing the throughput of people and goods, and improving the reliability of the road network.

e Congestion and traffic analysis, and potential response through scheme option settings and preparatory work on scheme principles is underway. This will
include analysis of the transport, social, economic and environmental effects of potential options.

e Central government direction on national policy, enabling legislation and timing will be aligned to Auckland implementation. Scenario planning is
underway.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting GJ\

188



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport ——

Ferry Programme

Four new ferries are under construction and well advanced. Hulls on the first three vessels due in 2025 are largely complete, with mechanical and
electrical fitout underway.

o Two zero emission 200 passenger vessels from EV Maritime in Auckland, for delivery in 2025.
o Two hybrid-electric 300 passenger vessels for the Devonport route, for delivery in 2025 and 2026.
o All new vessels will have substantially more space for cycles, wheelchairs, pushchairs and mobility scooters.

All four refurbished AT diesel ferries are operating. The refurbishment provides an 8-10 year life extension and immediately improves ferry network
mechanical reliability, fuel efficiency and particulate emission reduction while new ferries are being procured and introduced.

To enable the operation of Auckland's new ferries, AT intended to introduce ferry charging and pontoon improvements at the key locations of Downtown
Ferry Terminal, Half Moon Bay and Hobsonville Point.

Resource consent has been received for the first charging location at Half Moon Bay, with electrical equipment en route to New Zealand for installation
and commissioning early 2025. Site enabling works are planned to commence during the second half of calendar 2024.

Downtown Ferry Terminal and Hobsonville Point are currently planned between late 2025 and late 2026 to establish the core of AT's charging network.
Both are high profile and busy public locations; appropriate siting of sizeable electrical equipment away from public movement areas has been a focus.

The ferry fleet is overdue for renewal, and continued momentum is required to achieve the retirement of aged and under capacity vessels over the next
decade

Charging infrastructure at Downtown remains as a key programme risk due to the high level of stakeholder interest and consenting requirements in this
important multi-use waterfront location. New assets are proposed to be located on Queens Wharf, necessarily near the existing operational ferry berths,
with resource consent notification expected late 2024.

Electric Buses

In FY24 we have delivered:
o 85 new e-buses operating from the New Lynn depot (half in September 2023, the remainder in June 2024).
o 1 new double-decker e-bus also operating from the New Lynn depot.
o 3 new e-buses for the Otahuhu-Papakura route.
o 1 new e-bus for Waiheke Island.
This takes our total number of zero emission buses to 180, out of a total fleet size of approximately 1,350.

At the end of FY24 Auckland has the most zero emission buses in operation of all cities in Australasia.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting GJ\

189



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland ﬁk'
Transport X

===

Statement of performance expectations
1. Better understanding of the communities we serve

Final status

Completed

Outcomes

1. Better
understanding of the
communities we

On track Mot Completed Mot on track

Deliverables
-

1.01 Establish a programme to deeply understand thoss we
serve, o inform strategic business decisions and the
priontisation of initiatives to improve custiomer experience across
all services and towch points incduding where AT engages with
communities on projects, programmes and delivery of new
transport sclutions.

1.02 Commission independent quantitaiive and gualitative
research along with res=arch and analytics on obsarved travel
behaviours. We will publish this research regulary.

1.03 Update governance and decision-making procssses to
ensure what matiers to Aucklanders is given appropriate focus.
This will include safety and diimate prionities, customer
experience project plans, resource and budget plans, insights
plans, disruptions plans, customer experience design principles
fior all major programmes and projects.

1.04 Collect data on where and why Aucklanders feel unsafe
(perceptions of safety) and baseline these measurss.

1.05 Dewelop a framework for measuring perceptions of safety
owverlayed with actusl deaths and serious injuries and use the
reporting of these measures o focus improvements.

1.08 Dewvelop a set of exemplar jouneys that reflect user
expefience across the whole Auckland transport network
including travel times. We will publish these monthly to
understand trends, and to support actions to address any
increases in travel times.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

0] Timeframe Geovernance commentary

Fra4-04

Frad- o4

Fr25- G4

This is a work in progress.
We hawe built out a library of existing reseanch and issues summanes on key issues and building research rmadmap to address
gaps and inform future initiatives.

We are continuing o emibed this across the business by

= Buildimg Voice of Customer safisfaction programme informed by the Customer Touchpoints aceelerated worksiream.

= Working with Corporate Sirategy and individual business units to understand opportunities to bring customer voice to key
programmes and initiatives.

= Community Engagement Transformation project being led through Parinerships and Emgagement team - the AT way accelerated
wiorkstream is being developed.

Commissioning independent qualitative and quantitative research to inform strategy and policy. Recent research indudes:
= East Aucklanders understanding and attitudes toward Eastem Busway

= Understanding Aucklanders perceptions of Safety around Schools

= Research to inform mede shift opportunity and VKT reduction

= Customer experience of PT disruptions to inform disnuptions framework

MNew projects are mow underway.

The CX Delivery Guide has been developed to achisve more consistency in our appreach to infrastnucturs initiathves, better
coordination, meet project objectives more efficienty and support projects to deliver the intended benefits to our customers and
communities.

This was reviewed and updated twice this year, including alignment with our Business Plan, and providing more detail on
outcomes for customers.

The baseline data on safety perceptions has been collected.

The next steps will be to work alongside Transport Safety to integrate into broader safety reporting and actions.
The components of this are progressing. We are still waiting for the final Objectives Document from the Ministry of Transport as
we need to assess how much we will need to monitor.

Five exemplar journeys established and tracked:

= Commuting trip (Henderson to Airport).

= Tradie responding to a call out (Botamy to Flat Bush)
= University Student (Glenfield to City)

= Saocial frip (Takapuna to Albany)

= Weekend trip (Takanini to Sylvia Park)

All five exemplar journeys have consistently operated within high to acceptable levels of service (LOS A-C) for general traffic. This
means that routes operate with minimal congestion. Joumeys have experienced a reduction in travel times on the 5 selected
exemplars since Februarny.

S I

190



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

2. Getting the basics right

Final status
Completed On track Mot Completed Mot on track
Quteomes Deliverables
a

2. Getting the basics  2.02 Improve reponting of our bus route utilisation and adjust low
fight patronage routes to on-demand services where appropriate,
considering potential impacts 10 users

2.03 Improve the way we manage and respond to disruptions by
developing a disruptions blueprint.

2.04 Mainain our assets to 3 safe standard within funding limits
and seek opportunities to improve funding towards our approved
Asset Management Flan in a way that minimises the whole of
life cost and considers the unigue needs of different areas
across the region such as rural areas.

2.05 We will implement new road maintenance contracts utlising
a new Collsborative Mantenance Partnership model which
emphasises stewardship, collaboration, and partnership on the
part of both the client and supplier.

2,08 We will develop trizls of new 2322t management products,
better communicate qur prigritised appreach to asset
maintenance and our diferent approaches betweean critical and
gther assets.

2,07 We will prioritise increased investment in Asset
Management to alow for storm and flacd recovery.

2.08 Refresh our safsty investment strategy and re-plan our
spproach to ensure we mvest in the right places and ways it is fit
for purpose, taking into account advocacy. education, road
safaty engineering, wider harm on the transpornt network, and
alignment with other policies.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

501 Timeframe Governanee commentary

FY24 - Q4

FY24 - Q2

FY24 - Q4

FYZ24 - Q4

FY24-04

FY24-04

FYZ25 - Q4

Auckland %
Transport X

Developed peak utlisation metric which has been included in the Statement of Intent 2024-2027 to improve reparting and visibility
of peak time utilization.

‘The Dsrupbions Programme scope has been extended to mchude the whole transport network (roading and pubbc transgort). A
Disruptions Management target state was delivered to the Disruptions Programme steering group at the end of June 2024 which
sets out the ideal future stste of an al-of-system disruption programme. Stakeholders agreed this was a more meaningful snd
useful approach than a bluegprint, which was deemed to be difficult to understand and uss.

Despits consenting delays. renewal spend was to budger for FY24.
Annual read resurfacing pregramme delivered over 400 km and mat targat.

Contract governance structure has been implemented and performance framework developed.

Frocess introduced to encourage initiatives and trials which can deliver better environmental, safety and zocial outcomes through
@ur maintenance centracts

This includes new products such 2= low carbon concrete footpathe, low cost pavement rejuvenation seals, micro-surfacing
reseals,

Flaod recovery works proceeding shead of programme and are now over 30% compiste,

We expect the programme to be substantially completed by the end of 2024/25.

We are waiting for key information:

1. the new speed rule.

2. the finalised objectives document from the Ministry of Transport.

3. an understanding of the Waks Kotshi road safety team restructure in order to see what national resources are left for us 1o
SCOESS

191



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Quteemes Deliverables

2. Getting the basics  2.00 Minimise the impact of disruption on the road corridor and
right reducing road cones.

2.12 Prowide construction oversight to contractors and ensure
they remedy defecis at their own cost as a condition of contract
for physical works.

2,91 Commence 3 trial of 3 risk-bazed spproach to temparary
traffic management (TTM), aligned with NZ Guide for Temporary
Traffic Management (NZGTTM).

282 Implemant ravised road cormidor access charges,
incentivising contractors to comply with temporary traffic
management and drive efficiency, encouraging more efficient
use of pubbc space, subject to consukation

2.8.3 Increasing the rates we charge contractors and developers
to occupy parts of the road comrider during construction to
incentivise faster delivery and'or lesz road =pace to be wsed
during works.

2.0.4 Signal AT's intent to transform TTM with the industry

2.2.5 Providing sasier digital selutions for the public to report
redundant equipment (Such a5 road cones on the network)
directly to the contractors who will proactively collect the
equipmant.

208 Prowiding 2 spatial wiewer for all works and events on the
network to enable improved coordmabon

2.0.7 Coordinating with key stakeholders 1o schedule warks and
minimise disruption

2.9.2 Reducing TTM equipment for high traffic urban reads when
speed environments are lower

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

Auckland %
Transport X

501 Timeframe Go v Status

FY24-0Q4

FY24-0Q4

FY24-Q4

FY24 -1

EFY24-Q1

FY24-Q1

FY24-Q3

Ey¥24 -04
FY24-04

FY24-Q4

TTM programms team and governance group formed.
Initiatives under two-time hotizons (quick wins and transition to New Zealand Guide to TTM) identified.
Trials of new approach to temporary traffic management TTM completed

Completed revised road corrider access charges, incentivising contractors 1o comply with temporary traffic management and drive
efficiency. encouraging more efficient use of public space, subject to consultation.

Complated increasing the rates we charge contractors and developars to sccupy parns of the road corrider during construction to
incentivise faster delivery andier kess road space o be used during works.

We have invited the industry to apply trials and/or innovative approaches to TTM via industry newsletter, partnership forums, and
Industry get-togethers

Fomward works viewer developed

Regular coordinstion meetings and activities, supported by the Activity Coordination governance group, a disruption calculstor is
n final stages of design.

Reduced TTM equipmant for high traffic urban roads when speed environments are lower

Construction oversight in place to ensure defects are remedied at practical completion and end of defects Iability peried.

Three contractor-led trials have commenced with Downer, Fulton Hogan and Liveable Streets
Additional trials are in place with Cherus and Watsrears,

This initiative is now delvarad and weant live on tha 1 Octobar.

This initiative is now delversd and went live on the 1 October.

AT has engaged with 3ll parts of the TTM cosystem both 35 Road Controlling Authority (RCA) 2nd a5 the council controlied
organisation responsible for 30% of read worksites on the network.

Industry education workshops and customer/partner empathy interviews were held to gauge the readiness for changs in
Auckland's TTM landscape

Work continues with NZTA, Auckland Council CCOs and other RCAs promaote innovation and change.

This initiative is now delivered and went live September 2023,

Mew spatal viewer developed 3nd in uze.

The Metwork Access Coordination forum (MAC) is now established and meeting weekly. The team is reviewing options on
deweloping a disruptions assessment tool.

The minimum TTM reguirements (under CoFTTM) have been lowered on 130km of Urban reads.

192



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Outeomes Enlivnralhs

2. Geming the basies 2 1.1 Optimise the bus network by reallecating resources and
right s&ryices 1o suppon improved freguencies where travel demand
has changed
2.1.2 Establishment of a regular bus driver forum for insights to
drive customear experience and operational improvements

2.1.3 Fefry crew recruitmant and wage increases

2.1.4 Ferry disruption management plan (including customer
notification improvement programme)

2.1.5 Bus driver recruitment and wage increases

2.1.8 Reinstatement of bus servces

2.1.7 Develop 3 priomisation plan for aceelerated bus prienty

2.1.8 Confirm KmiRall track infrastructure renewal programme
and implementation plan

2.1.9 Operational efficiencies betwesn KwiRaid, AOR, and AT for
faster, more reliable train operations and communications in 3
single joint control room

2.10.1 Completing, in collaboration with Council and key
partners, a \ishicle Kilometres Travelled (WKT) Reduction Flan to
defing specific interventions and progress implementation where
funding is available

2.10.2 Completing Auckland Transporn's Sustainability Strategy
and zating organizatonal operationzl and embodied amissions
targets relative to TERF targets to focus &ffort and transport
system intervention design.

2.10.2 Embedding consideration of carbon emission reduction
and adaptation measures and targets into AT organisational
systems and processes.

2.11 Progress the Betier Faster Consents work programme
alongside Councd and Watarcars to simplify and improve the
IeSOuMce consenting process.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

Auckland %
Transport X

501 Timeframe Governance commentary Status

FY24-Q1

FY24-Q1

FY¥24 - Q2

FY24-Q2

FY24-Q2
FY24-Q2
FY24-Q3

FY24-Q3

FY24-0Q4

FY24-Q3

FY24-Q3

FY25-0Q4

FY24-04

Completed as part of preparations for March Madness in 2024,

Review of projected capacity concsrns completed in August 2023,

Added extrs trips and bigger buses to several routes that wers of concem.

Completed a forum with drivers to identify issues, and 3 chat group for them to submit problems and epportunities. As a result of
driver feedback we have already made changes including traffic signal phasing, bus stop signage. and customer messaging.
We continue to collect feedback from drivers and zct where we can make an improvement,

Accelerated training programme tracking ahead of target. In June Devonport ferries returned to a 20-minute frequency (at paak).
with sdditionsl sailings sdded to Half Moon Bay. Birkenhesd and Bayswater.

Completad throughout the year with imprevements to disruption management and customer communications. Ferry customers
mowved to AT Mebile (from Fullers360 own mobile product). The ferry status feature went live on to AT website in June.
Completed in August 2023, with the required level of bus drivers in the workforce,

All suspended bus services reinstated in July 2023. Cancellations reduced to below expectsd level in September,

Identified s bus prionty projects and these have progressed to investigation and design stage Designs progressed for FY23
delivery pipeline.

Triangle Rd is now under construction, to be complete by end of August

Fred Taylor Drive is being taken to construction - to be complete by October

Wark on the KiwiRail Rail Network Rebuild (RNR) is continuing, with Stage 4 continuing on the newly electrified railway between
Fapakura and Pukekohe agreed with AT. The extension to December 2024 will delay the intreduction of electric train services w
January 2025,

Programme planning beyond January 2025 is under development and will include the key Fapakura to Wir section of the
Southem Ling, which will necessitate alternative train running options. Planning for other key areas, including beyond Henderson
are zles prograssing.

The Operations Centre was officially opensd on 14 March 2024, KiwiRail moved in on 22nd March, AQR on 30 March and AT on 2
April.

VKT Reduction Plan comgleted and presented to Council in Agril 2024

The next stage is development of 3 business case for mitatves 1o suppon vptake of Vs and dentify oppenunities for revenus
genaration from EV related services

‘Sustainability Strategy was finalised and approved by the AT Board in May 2024.

Carbon emission reduction being embedded within project delivery. Eastern Busway demonstrates a good example of sarly
SUCCRSS.

Work is ongoing for whole of life carbon emission gquantification and mitigation

Delvery on the SO target for response to resource consents has been met but the programme of business mprovements is
stalled due to recant changas at AC, It iz anticipated that procese improvements with the regulatory planning arza will be restartad
in FY25.

193



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport X

3. Leveraging our existing network using data, technology and insights

Final status

Completed On track Mot Completed Mot on track
Quteomes Deliverables 501 Timeframe Go tary
-
3 Leveraging cur 3.1.0 Make smarter pse of our existing road spaces and improve  FY25-Q1 Auckland Nework Optimisation programme is developed with completed prejects as follows:
existing network traffic flow by optimising the transport natwork including the use
using data, of physical and technology solutions to use road space
technology and dynamically. A programme of technology-based Inteligent
insights Transpon Systems (ITS) and physical interventions 1o improve
road cormmider productvity includes:
3.1.1 Implement bus pricritisation technology on major comiders:  FY24 - Q2 Sus booster has been implemented on 30 intersections

25 intersactions
We are schigving an average of 20% raduction in bus travel tme through these interssctions.
Busses have also achieved up to 50% reduction in stoppage time at these intersections.

3.1.10 Implerent network and capacity improvements at fours FY24 -Q2 Construcbon completed at Paul Mathews Road and Northeote Road

intzrzections: Faul Matthews Road, Nerthcote Road

3111 Implement netwiork and capacity improvemants at fours Fy24-04 Construction complated at Cook Street/Hobson Strest, and also at Sunnynook/'Sycamare Drive.

intersections: Ormiston Road! Preston Road. Cook

Strest/Hobson Strest) Ormiston Road / Preston Road construction is in progress. The construction start date was delayed to ensure AT received the
best cost sharing agreement with Yector on the utilities.

3.1.2 Implement bus proritisation technology on major commdars: FY25- Q1 In addition the the 25 intersections planned for FY24, bus booster has already been implemented at a further 5§ intersactions (for a

Afurther 25 mtersections total of 30 this year) with the balance of 20 intersections to be implemented by the &nd of Q1 FY23.

3.1.3 Deliver special vehicle lanes: Te Atatw South, Te Atatu Fra4-Q2 Works have been completed to support the westemn bus sewvices in May 2024

Peninsula, Hobson Strest, K Road Te Aatu peninsula Transit |anes have resulted in 3 52% nerease in Morning peak preductivity.

3.1.4 Deliver special vehicle lanes: Newton Read, FY24-0Q3 Newton Rd construction has completed.

Westgate/Fred Taylor, Triangle Road
Triangle Road bus priorty construction began in May 2024 with completion scheduled for October.

WestgateFred Taylor Or construction began n July 2024 with completion scheduled for October.

3.1.5 Delwer specsl vehecle lanes: 235t Cosst Read, Raleigh P24 -02 Construgtion &5 completed for East Coast Read. Ralkigh Reoad and Khyber Pass/Crowhurst Strest
Reoad, Khyber Pass Road/ Crowhurst Road
3.1.8 Develop a roll-cut plan for smart detection (wehicle, FY24 .04 update not required for the govemance report

pedestrian, cycling) based on trials undenway, and implement at
least 20 sites in FY.24

3.1.7 Commence mvestigation and design for 3 dynamic strests FY24 - Q4 We have commenced investigation and design for more than 3 dynamic solutions. Maioro Street dynamic bus lane has competed

{considering Great North Read, Dominion Road, Sandringham datail design with implementation in FY25.

Road). AT has commenced implementation for the Main Highway dynamic timing selution and the Botany College dynamic intersection
preject.

3.1.8 Implement real-time signal programme as part of the FY24-Q4 268 signalised intersections were optimised in the year to June 2024. AT achieved an actual average travel ime of below 23

network optimisation programme, with an aim to hold travel minutes ganst 3 target of 22 minutes.

times steady on the arenal network

3.1.0 Deliver freight imprevements, including trialing the use of FY24-Q4 Trials are complets and the analysis on the freight lanes confirm that Great South Road (Portage to SEART) and Mt Wellington

transit lanes by freight vehicles (Trials currently on Great South Highway (Penrose Road to Syivia Park) are operating well for freight. Minor tweaks to operating hours will be done.

RoadPortage Road/SEART, Mt Wellington Highway between Walmsley Road has been evaluated and AT is not proceeding with further changes to the route.

Penrese Road and Sylvia Fark and Walmsley Road between
Kata and Mangere Road).

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

194



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Outcomes Deliverables

-
3. Leveraging our 3.02 Dewelop an implemantation plan and progress
existing network implementation of Room to Move: Tamaki Makaurau Auckland’s
using data, Parking Strategy and progress implementation of Room to Move
technology and 3.02 Contribut to and support National Ticketing and prograzs
insighis implementation of open loop functionality so that customers can

usa contactiess payment options to pay for their public transport
fares and to provide increased access to the PT network

3.04 Progress cycling solutions within available funding, to
realise opponunities for interventions within existing kerts to
enable less disruptive and lower cost delwery of cycling
improvements

3.05 Improve AT Maobile and AT website usability and enable
them to be the channels of choice for customer communications
on network performance and disruptions. Investigate how we
best manage and rezpond to the increazed demand in requests
within avaiable resources.

3.08 Colizborate with Council, City Rail Link Ltd, and KiwiRail to
confirm a plan for commissioning acceptance and operational
readinzss for City Rail Link.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

Auckland %
Transport X

501 Timeframe Gover ntary Status

FyY24-04 The implementation plan is complete, the program is established, and delivery is now progressing with the creation of
comprehensive parking management plans for areas around the region

FY25-FY28 Open Loop Implementation is planned for Q4 2024 and on track.

FY24 -FY26 Point Chevalier to Westmere in construction to complete April 2025,
Concept design consultation for Kelston™Mew Lynn and Manurewa in Sept 2024.
Links to Glen Innes Stage 2 work comgleted in Apirana Ave
Links to Glen Innes Stage 2 Morrin Rd in construction to complete early 2025
Procurement of Gl to Tamaki Stage 4B, construction stants Octoher 2024
Great North Road stage 2 construction to start October 2024
CATTR detailed design for Hobsonville Rd to complate Sept 24 with construction in 2025.
FY24 .04 Product readmaps have besn developed to target improvements in three key arsas:
1. Disruptions communication
2. PT growth
3. Digital personalisation

In Q4 we have delversd a Trainlne Status and Farry s1atus webpage with realtime updates 1o make it easy for customers to
understand if their journey is Bkely to be disrupted.

FY24 - Q4 Once Client Alkznce (OCA) working arrangements in flight with resources now fully mobilised within AT under 3 number of
interface workstreams (matrix team organisation) with OCA led by Head of CRL Delivery. Processes and systems being
implemented to improve progress tracking, ceordination and regorting levels.

195



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport X

===

4. Collaboration and improving relationships

Final status
Completed On track Not Completed Mot on track
Qutcomes Deliverables
a
4. Colisboration and  4.07 Develop 3 public engagement and consulation strategy
imprewing including ways to bring impacted people closer to the decisions
relationzhips that affect them.

4.02 Trial an enhanced engagement approach for some
significant priority bocal projects including greater involvement
with Local Boards, co-design with communities and greater on-
the-ground wisibility and in-person engagement from AT.

403 Implemant processes for Local Boards o propose their own
local transport plan inputs and projects, and define local and
regicnal thresholds in collaboration with Council and Local
Boards.

4.04 implement a “no surprises palicy” for Local Boards. AT will
seek to provide regulsr updates and heads-up to Local Boards
on local projects, consultations and other relevant issues to
ensure Local Boards are aware of impontant matters before
these are communicated 1o the wider community.

4.05 Develop and implement regular surveys of Local Board
members and councillors to befter understand and track levels of
satisfaction with AT engagement.

4 07 Work with the Mayor and the Council's Transport &
Infrastructure Committee (TIC) to ensure the TIC is utilised o
leverage opportunities to promate and advocate for transpon
development and challengss in Auckland.

4.08 Collaborate with Council staff to clarify, understand, and
apree the decision making, scope, and process expectations of
Council, the Regional Transport Committee and the Auckland
Transpon Board for the dewslopment of the 2024-2024 Regional
Land Transpart Plan (RLTF).

4,09 Proactively and meaningfully engage in the dewelopment of
the Future Development Strategy (FDS) Implementation Flan
and use the FDS to inform our long-term plans including the
development of the RLTP

4.10 Co-operate with the Water Servicas Entity on stormwater

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

501 Timeframe Governance commentary Status

FY24-Q4

FY24 -Q4

FY24 - Q4

FY24-Q4

FY24 -Q4

FYZ4 .04

FY24 -0Q2

FYZ4 - Q4

FY24 -Q4

Rather than individual small-scale trisls, AT is taking 2 more holistic and enduring approach to improving its public engagement on
projects and programmes that impact Aucklanders.

Wiork is underway at pace to embed consistent best practice to improve public engagement across the organisation, called the AT
Way.

Locsl Board Relationship Project first debversble; establishment of an annual process called Kokin is complete.

This 2stablishes an annusl structurs for engagement with locs) bosrds that culmmates in 3 Kikin Agresment.
The first round of Kokiri Agreements was endorsed by 19 of 21 local boards, and we are currently working with the remaining te
wo.

KBkiri Agreamants prioritise local projects and provide geed inteligence about potential lecal projects for Community Engagemeant
Programme 1o test new ways of working.

Attendance at the Local Board Chairs Forum was monthly but at the request of the forum has slowed down. Current focus is in
having more senior members of AT in front of the Chairs including the AT Beoard Chair.

Developing detsiled focus area updstes that will be sttached to each lecal beard's Kikin Agreement

Local Board National Forward Warks Viewser still in development to replace current LB GIS Ponal.

Transport Safety Intelbgence Too! stil in devalopment and schaduled 10 be shared with Councillors and elected members in |ate-
2024,

The first annual cycle of local bosrd surveys nearly complete

Tha surveys demonstrated improvemants in local beard engagement, moving from low “40's" engagement, to 58% sngagsmant
currently.

Local board engagement surveys will continue on a six -monthly basis.

Councillor surveys planned for Ists 2024 of early 2025

A constructive cadence of TIC engagement is now well established, including regular monthly updates on topical matters,
progress, achievements, and challenges as well 3s workshops and briefings on key areas of interest, AT officials continue to work
with the Council and Mayor's Office to ensure robust and effective reporting is delversd o allow for constructive discussions.

The Regional Land Transport Plan was endorsed by Auckland Council's Transport and Infrastructure Committee on 25 July 2024
before being approved by the AT Board and submitied to the NZ Transport Agency.

Auckland Counci staff were involved in the process of developing the RLTP and pricritising projects as part of the jeint working
group with the NZ Transpert Agency and KiwiRail

AT has worked closely with Council on the implementation of the FDS.

This werk is not complete due to delays at Council. AT has engaged and remains ready to contribute to the Implementation Flan.
AT has engaged with Council on one action within the FOS: the Southerm Rural Strategy, where AT has provided feedback on
transport infrastructure constraints. The development areas identified in the FOS wers also used to develop the investment
priorities in the RLTP 2024-2024 for the sher-te-medium term.

Three Waters Reforms have been cancelled by the National Government. Existing stormmwater senvices arrangements between
Heakhy Waters and Auckland Transport will continue as per legacy Service Level Agreement. Work is progressing fto update the
legacy SLAwith Healthy Waters for Stormwater Maintenance Services to AT.

196



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport X

5. Delivering value for money

Outcomes Deliverables 500 Timeframe Governance commentary Status
-
5. Delivering value 5.01 Implement propased FY24 budget cost savings as FY24-0Q4 Cperating surplus was 531m shead of budget for the year ending 30 June 2024 reflecting 3 strong year of parformancs with
for menay requested by Counci higher public transport (PT} income and cost savings across @ number of areas of the business. Plans are in place to grow
parking & enforcemeant and PT revenues in 2024/25, but contain execution risk.
5.02 |dentify and realise opportunities to implement or increase  FY24 - 04 Parking tariff increass implemented. Stage two (in-depth review of paid parking) undenway. Parking revenus has contributed to
AT charges for the services we provide, including parking highest revenus growth to dats,
charges, where these are currently undercharged and leverage
sxizting aszats for naw or incrementzl revenue Rozd Comidor Accees fes raviaw and cccupancy cost increases consultation complats and naw fees baing charged.

Encroachment fee review resolution received late September 2023,

AT has established an accelerated worksiream to continue to grow xdernal revenues.
5.02 |dentify opportunities to reduce the financial burden on AT FY24-Q1 The LTF was adopted by council m June 2024 with agreed gap closing initiatives reflected in the 10-year operating programmse

and Counicil, reparting back to Counci by Saptember 2023 for The intiatives and impacts supporting different council scananos were discusssd with Councillors and inchuded in the public

inclusion in the 2024-2034 Long Term Plan consultation document. Implementation of some of the intiatives will require pelitical support

5.04 |dentify and advocate policy, legislative and regulstory FY24-0Q4 Auckdand Transport has continued to advocate for 5 range of policy, legislstve and regulatory changes to address funding and

changes necessary 1o address both project funding issues and revenue issues. In particular, AT provided key input to the wider Auckland Council Group submission on the Government Folicy

mare general revenue barriers, and review on an annual basis Staternent on Land Transpont. AT has also continued to adwoeate for changes to parking regulstions that will support parking
management and ensure parking makes an appropriate contribution to owerall funding and revenue

5,05 Work constructvely with Council 1o investigate and FY24-04 G55 Board has besn estsblished

implement arrangements for shared-sarvices whare appropriate, Cost savings from G55 are highly dependent on fit for purposs tech across Council family

while enzuring risks are appropriately managed and debvery of A new licencing desl has been negotiated with SAR to enable options around core ERP systems

CUSIOMEr SUbIOMES are not compromised The GSS Board has approved HRIS and Payroll business case, which will deliver significant savings

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

197



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport X

6. Delivering our capital programme

Final status

Completed On track Not Completed Noton track
Qutcomes Deliverables 501 Timeframe Governance commentary
-
6. Deliver capital 6. 01 Prioritise increased investment in Asset Management to FY24-0Q4 Flood recovery works proceeding ahead of programme and are now over 80% complete
programme allow for storm and flood recovery We expect the programme to be substantially completed by the end of 2024/25.
6.02 Prioritises committed projects such as Eastern Busway and FY24 - Q4 These significant and notable projects have been prioritised for delivery through the RLTP 2024,

MNorth West Bus improvements and projects on a critical path
such as CRL Day One related projects including new Electric
Multiple Units and stabling

6.03 Ensures programmes to maintain an effective, efficient, and FY24 - Q4 Delivered 30 bus priority intersections. which was 5 more than originally programmed.

safe fransport system including productivity improvements Delivered 12 Special Vehicle Lanes.

continue. This includes safety, customer and business Open Loop is on track for delivery by the end of the calendar year. Some delay was caused by equipment supply chain issues
technology including AT HOP improvements to enable EMV arising from COVID.

(Europay, MasterCard and Visa) payments, Inteligent Transport

Systems (ITS) and network perfermance

6.04 Includes the progressive replacement of the aging ferry FY24-04 Four diesel vessel refurbishments completed.

fleet with low emission vessels, to contribute to Council's

emission reduction objectives, within available funding Four new low emission ferries well advanced, with both manufacturers responding to international maritime classification society /
parameters Maritime NZ required safety changes.

Resource consent received for Half Moon Bay charging location, and charger on way to NZ for installation on site late 2024,

Resource consent timings for Downtown charging location remain an issue, due to high profile and challenging nature of Queens
Wharf. Risk of key stakeholder objections. Continued work with Queens Wharf and city centre stakeholders on design and
construction staging.

6.05 Results in less budget being available for other non- FY24-04 AT capital portfolio structure set up to enable management of capital programme across RLTP lines

committed projects such as road corridor improvements. The

iterative review of the programme will also need to support the

emerging Joint Transport Plan

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

198



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport X

Statement of Intent (SOIl) 2023/2024 performance targets 14 4 1 0
Reportlng as at JLII"IE 2024 Above targst 2.5% Target +- 2.5% Bedow targst 2.5% Not rated
Objective ID S01 Measure Financial Year YTD Status Perfermance Commentary
target
1. Better 1 AT listens and responds to Increase from 209 to ® nNOTMET FY Result 20%
understanding of Aucklanders' nesds 30%
the communities June guarter shows a decfine for a third guarter in 3 row, now less than 2 in 10 Aucklandars agreeing that AT listens and responds to
we serve Aucklander's needs.
2  Percentage of total AT case volums  Decrease from the @ EXCEEDED FY Result 0.30%
resulting in a formal complaint baseline of 0.77% io
{S01). less than 0.65% The number of complaints 35 3 percentage of requests for service continues to track well ahead of target reflecting the improvad
quality of fist contact resolution.
3  Percentage of formal complaints Increase from the @ EHMCEEDED  FY Result 83.6%
that are resobved within 20 working  baseline of 70% fo at
days (SO} l=ast 85% Timeliness of complaint resolution has continued to inprove, tracking well shead of S0 target. This is despite the increasaed case
violume received in May which subsequenily lowed through te June actions/resolutions.
2. Geting the 4 Awerage travel ime across the To establish and @ EXCEEDED  FY Resutt 23 minutes
basics right arterial network (SOI). maintain baseling
In June 2024 average people travel ima was 23 minutes (on an average trip of 10 km leng) which was below the set target of 24
minuies. It was consisient with the previous manth.
5§  Percentage of public ransport Increase from 94% 1o @ MET FY Result 34.1%
services that run according to 25%
published timetable PT reliability The reliability resuit for all public transport (PT) services in June was 84.1%. The breakdown of the results by mode is bus at 88.3%,
(S0l train at 81.0%. and ferry at 97.8%. Train reliability was impacted by the reduction in senvices due to industrial action. Fy24 full year
resuli was 94.1%, mesting the 30 target.
§  Percentage of public ransport Increase from 863 to ® MET FY Result 38%
services that start and end on time  87%
according to published timetable The punctuality rate for public transportation in June was 88.4%. The breakdown by mode was bus at 38.5%, train at 34.2%, and
PT punctuality {SOI) ferry at 87.1%. FY24 full year result was 8%, meeting the SO target.
T  Desths and Serious Injuries on the Reduce from the @ EXCEEDED  FY Result 585 (31 deaths, 554 serious injuries)
road network in Tamaki Makawrau  baseline of 716 to no
{501 more than 540 In the past twelve months (July 2023 to June 2024) 31 people were killed on our roads and 554 were seriously imjured, compared to
57 deaths and 624 serious injuries the previous year. This represents a decrease of 14% year-on-year. We have met our DS SOI
target with the provisional figure of 584, although the trend over the past five years remains siatic. The large rural Local Board areas
of Rodney and Franklin have seen 3 year on year reduction in harm and the lowest DS for their areas in the past five years.
8 Proportion of critical assets in popor  No mare than 5.8% @ EXCEEDED FY Result4.43%
condifion Asset condition (SOI).
As at June, 4.43% of critical assets ar= in poor condition.
8 Percentage of the sealed local road  Af least 5% or 403 MET FY Result 5.05% (407 4Km)
network that is resurfaced or kilometres. of the: nietwaork:
rehabilitzted Road maintenance At the end of June we had completed 407 .4 km (96.5 km of asphalt, 305.4 km of chip sealing and 5.4 km of pavement rehabilitation)
{501} of sealed road resurfacing/rehabilitation which is 101% of the full year target of 403 knn.
10 Adherence fo the service level Increase from 50% to @ EXCEEDED FY Result 78.8%
=agreemeant to provide specialist T0%

input into the resource consents

(0l

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

We exceeded the 30| Target and the response rate has been stable around the TE%.

199



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport X

Statement of Intent (SOIl) 2023/2024 performance targets 14 4 1 )
Reporting as at June 2024 Above target 2 5% Target +-25% Eelow target 2.5% Mot rated
Objective ID S0l Measure Financial Year target YTD Status Performance Commentary
3. Leveraging our 11 Number of public franspert Increase from 71m in @ EXCEEDED  FY Result 26.8M boardings
existing network using passenger boardings (SOI). 2022/23 to 83.4m during
data, technology and 2023/24 and progress fo We exceeded the SOl target and finished the year with 36.8 million total boardings in FY24.
insights 100m by 2024/25
12 Awerage number of people moving on the Grow above 28,000 @ EXCEEDED  FY Result 29,051
arterial roads per hour during the morning
peak Road produciivity (SOI). In June 2024 the arterial road productivity during the AM peak was 29,549 which was 5.5% above the SOl target.
This was slightly lower than May due to reduced demand and the impact of the King's birthday and Matariki
holidays.
13 Percentage of the freight network moving At least 85% @ EXCEEDED FY Result 86.5%

without congesfion in the interpeak (SO1).
In June 2024 87.3% of the Freight Network operated at the Levels of Service A-C (not congested conditions) during
the interpeak period which was 2% above the Statement of Intent target for good levels of service.

14 Number of cycle counts on the defined cycle  Increase by 4% or 3.12m . EXCEEDED  FY Result 3.4M Cycle counts

network count sites (SOI). from 3m counts
Cycle counts in June 2024 were 8% higher than June last year.
Cycle counts have returned consistently to 90% of pre-covid levels and continue fo grow.
15 AT's operafional GHG emissions. 15% reduction from the @ EXCEEDED (4 Operational emissions performance EXCEEDED the SOI target of 15% reduction. Total operational emissions is
2018/19 baseline 54% less than the FY19 baseline.

4. Collaboration and 16 Local Board safisfaction with engagement. To establish baseline and . MET FY Result 47.7%

improving improve

relationships May 2024 Survey had a result of 56% of Local Board bers either satisfied or very satisfied with AT's

engagement.
An Improving response from local boards for third engagement survey.

5. Supporting Maori 17 Percentage of procurement spend with Maori  Increase from 1.7% to 2% . EXCEEDED  FY Result 2.32%

wellbeing, cutcomes owned businesses (SOI).
and expeciafions Maori-owned businesses received $40.93 million in direct and sub-contracted spending for the June 2024 financial
year to date, representing 2 32% of the total spend, exceeding the target of 2%
6. Delivering value for 18 Percentage of the total public transport 25% (30% including @ EXCEEDED  FY Result 31.0%
money operating cost recovered through fares Government fare
farebox recovery (SOI). concession top-ups) The June Farebox Recovery Ratio was 32.8%, reflecting a small decrease of 1.4% point against the previous

month. FY24 full-year result was 31%, exceeding the SOI target.

19 Percentage of direct capital budget invested At least 90% of the budget @ EXCEEDED  FY Result 98.6%
(S01)
YTD capital expenditure is 51,043M (98.6%) compared to budget of $1.0558M as at end of June 2024.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

200



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland ‘&%"
Transport X

Statement of Intent (SOI) 2023/2024 performance targets
Reporting as at June 2024

% of Aucklanders say AT list - 1D1 % cases with a formal customer complaints - ID2 % formal plaints resolved der 20 days - ID3
—— Quarterly —— Rolling Quarters - - - 2023/24 Target ——— Maonth-to-date —— Rolling 12 months - - - 2023/24 target —— Month-to-date —— Rolling 12 months - - - - 2023/24 target
36% 1.0% 100%
Fyaz Fr24 Evat 22 Fy23 Fras Fr21 Frzz F¥a3 Frzd
34% 0.5% 90%
32%
- 0%
0.6%
0%
70%
0.4%
28%
60%
P 0.2%
50% 1
245, 0.0%
2022 2023 2024 2021 2022 2023 2024 2021 2022 2023 2024
1. Better understanding of the communities we serve
ID SO0l measure FY Target YTD Status Key Insights Progress Commentary
-
1 AT listens and respends to Aucklanders' Increase from 29% to 30% . MOT MET June guarter results are driven by reliability issues on  FY Result 29%
needs the train network and negative news coverage around
increased crime around PT hubs, frain disruptions and June guarter shows a decline for a third quarter in a row, now less than 3in 10
strikes, changes to parking in the city centre and Aucklanders agreeing that AT listens and responds to Aucklander’s needs.
raised pedesfrian crossings
2 Percentage of total AT case volume Decrease from the baseline (@ EXCEEDED FY Result 0.30%

resulting in a formal complaint (S01). of 0.77% to less than 0.65%
The number of complaints as a percentage of requests for service continues to
track well ahead of target reflecting the improved quality of fist contact resolution.
3 Percentage of formal complaints that are Increase from the baseling of @ FY Result 93.6%
resolved within 20 working days (SOI). 79% fo at least 85%

Timeli of intr lution has fi d to improve, tracking well ahead of
50| target. This is despite the increased case volume received in May which
subsequently flowed through to June actions/resolutions.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

201



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland ‘&%
Transport X

Statement of Intent (S0I) 2023/2024 performance targets
Reporting as at June 2024

Rolling 12 months average arterial travel time (in minutes) - ID4 Monthly average arterial travel time across (in minutes) - ID4

time_period —— 07:30-08:30 16:30-17:30

1%
Jan 2023 Apr 2023 Jul 2023 Oct 2023 Jan 2024 Apr 2024 Jul 2022 Oct 2022  Jan2023  Apr 2023 Jul 2023 Oct 2023 Jan 2024  Apr2024
PT reliakility - IDS PT punctuality by mode - IDE
= Al mode month-to-date (MTD]) - - - . 2023724 target — il mode month-to-date (MTD) —— Bus MTD Ferry MTD Train MTD - - - . 2023/24 target
oo 1009

[or=] 3 Fr24

B0%
B0%
0% =
Jul 2022 Ot 2022 Jan 2023 Apr 2023 Jul 2023 Oct 2023 Jan 2024 Apr 2024 Jul 2022 Oct 2022 Jan 2023 Apr 2023 Jul 2023 Oet 2023 Jan 2024 Apr 2024
2. Getting the basics right
ID 50l measure FY Target YTD Status Key Insights Progress Commentary
4 Averzge travel time across the arteral To estaolish and maintain Fy Result 22 minutes
network (SO0 baseline
In June 2024 zverage people travel tme was 23 minutes (on an averags
trip of 10 km long) which was below the set target of 24 minutes. [{ was
consistent with the previous month.
5§  Percentage of public transport senvicas Increase from 84% to 85% @ weT Bus reliability improved for all operators, most notably F Result 84.1%
that run according to published timetable Pavlovich and NZ Bus.
PT relisbility (SOI). Train parformance impacted by two weeks of indusirial action  The reliability result for s/l pubfic transport (PT) services in June was
which resulted in service cancellations. 84 1% The breskdown of the resuts by mode is bus &t 83.2%, train at
Reinstatement of ferry senvices to Devonport and Half Moon  81.0%. and ferry at 87.8%. Train reliability was impacted by the reduction
Bay improved raliability. in services due to industrial action. F24 full year result was 94. 1%,
§  Percentage of public transport senices Increase from 85% to 87% @ MET Bus punctuakty improved for all eperators, notably MZ Bus F Result 28%
that start and end on time according o and Transurban.
published timetable FT punciuality (SO1) Train punctuakty performance was impacted by ongoing The punctuality rate for public fransportation in June was 38 4%. The

spesd restrictions on the netwark. breskdown by mode was bus at 88.5%, train at 84.8%, and fery at 87.1%.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

202



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport ——

Statement of Intent (S0I1) 2023/2024 performance targets
Reporting as at June 2024

Deaths and serious injuries (D5I) - IDT Proportion of critical assets in poor condition - ID8

Rolling 12 months wversus 2023724 target W Tokal @ Traf

SLA with Council on the resource consents - ID10

2. Getting the basics right

ID 50l measure FY Target YTD Status Key Insights Frogress Commentary
7 Deaths and Serious Injuries on the Reduce from There were 535 people killed or seriously injured from July 2023 — June 7Y Result 855 (21 deaths, 554 serous injurizs)
road network in TEmaki Makaurau the baseling 2024 on Auckland roads. We continue to see the majority of harm
{SOI). of 716 to no oceurming on local roads, with over half of these being people outside of In the past twelve months (July 2023 to June 2024) 21 people were killed on our roads and
more tham G40 vehicles (people walking, cycling and motorcydists). In this period, we 554 were seriously injured, compared to 57 desths and §24 serigus injuries the previous year.

hawe seen an encouraging decrease in fatalites from 57 to 31, howsver  This represents 3 decrease of 14% year-on-year We have met our D31 50| target with the
serious injuries have remained stafic. |t is to be noted that the diference in provisional figure of 584, although the trend over the past five years remains stafic. The large
the previous months reporting is due to June 2023 dropping off the rolling  rural Local Board areas of Rodney and Franklin have seen a year on year reduction in harm
twehie months, which had deaths and seriows injuries 50% higher than an  and the lowest D31 for their areas in the past five years.

average June. Dus fo the fluctuation we see in DSl when comparing year

on year our Transport Safety team maonitor three and five year trends.

It should be noted that the overall percentage of sealed roads inpoor and 7Y Result 4.43%

8  Proportion of critical assets inpoor  Nomorethan @@

condition Asset condition (SOI). 58% very poor condition is 22.01%.
8  Percentage of the sesled local road  Atleast 8% or @) VET FY Result 6.06% (407.4Km)
networi that is resurfaced o 4032
rehabilizied Road maintenance kilometres of At the end of June we had completed 407.4 km (86.0 km of asphalt, 305.4 km of chip sealing
(SO0 the network and 5.4 km of pavement rehabilitation) of sealed road resurfacing/rehakbilitation which is 101%

of the full year target of 403 km.

10 Adherence to the senvice level Increase from @) EXC Slight variations have come from the variance month to monih in terms of  FY Result 75.8%

agresment to provide specislist input  50% fo T0% walumes of referrals and staff changes. The Better Consants programme
and the intended process and systems improvements have largely been W excesded the 501 Targst and the response rate has been stable around the TE%.
on hold due to Council restructuring and staff changes at Auckiand

nto the resource consents (S01)

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

203



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Statement of Intent (S0I) 2023/2024 performance targets
Reporting as at June 2024

Total public transport (PT) boardings - ID11
Rolling 12 maonths (R12) versus 2023724 target

F¥20 F¥ai Frz Y24

100M

50M

2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

3. Leveraging our existing network using data, technology and insights

I SOl measure YTD Status HKey Insights

11 MNumber of public transport
passenger boardings (SO0).

FY Target

Incresse from Timin .
202223 1o 33.4m during
2023724 and progress to
100m by 2024/25

Grow abowve 28,000

compared to May.

12 Awerage number of people moving on the
arterial roads per hour during the moming
peak Road productivity (S01).

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

June patronage ended at 2 similar level to June 2023
Rail patronage growth stifled by industrial action, which
contributed to 3 32% reduction in rail patronage when

Auckland ‘&%
Transport X

Average people movements per hour on road network - ID12

@ Month-to-date (MTD) @2023/2024 target

30K
25K
Jul 2021 Jan 2022 Jul 2022 Jan 2023 Jul 2023 Jan 2024
Pregress Commentary

FY Result 35.8M boardings

We exxceaded the SO target and finished the year with 88.8 million total boardings
n Fy24.

FY Result 20,051

024 the arterial road productivity during the AM peak was 28,548 which

sbove the SOl target. This was slightly lower than May due to reduced
demand and the impact of the King's birthday and Matariki holidays.

204



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland %
Transport X

Statement of Intent (S0I) 2023/2024 performance targets
Reporting as at June 2024

% of freight network not congestion - ID13 Cycling movement counts - ID14 Operational emissions (tC02e) by source - ID15
# Month-to-date (MTD) e Roling 12 months (R12) e2023/24 target @ Rolling 12 months (R12) e2023/24 target wBuildings eFacilti... mFleet @ Streetli... »Trafficli... aTrain o« Travel
24% 35
FY1% 145877

Fraz F¥z3 Fyz4 Fe2l Fr22 a3 as -

w
in
=

w
=
=

3IM

Falling 12 menths IR12] and 2023524 1argel
&
£

25

oK S
2021 2022 2023 2024 2010 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

3. Leveraging our existing network using data, technology and insights
ID SOl measure FY Target YTD Status Key Insights Progress Cammentary

12 Percentage of the freight network moving At least 25% @ EXCEEDED Ff Result 86.5%
without congestion in the interpeak (SO).
In June 2024 87.3% of the Fraight Metwork operated st the Levels of Service A-C
({not cengested conditions) during the interpeak pedod which was 2% sbowve the
Statement of Intent target for good levels of service.

14 Mumber of cycle counts on the defined Incresse by 4% or @ EXCEEDED  Winter is the new summer Cycle counts over the past couple of FY Result 3.4M Cycle counts
cycle network count sites (S0O1). 3.12m from 3m months hawe been higher than those in January and February
counts of the last couple of years. Great to see Aucklander's getting on  Cycle counts in June 2024 were 8% higher than June last year.
their bikes. Cycle counts have retrned consistentty to 80% of pre-covid levels and continus to
15 AT's operstional GHG emizsions. 15% reduction rom @ EXCEEDED 4 Operstional emissions performance EXCEEDED the S0I target of 15%
the 2018/12 bassline reduction. Total operational emissions is 54% less than the FY 18 basaline.

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

205



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Statement of Intent (S0I) 2023/2024 performance targets
Reporting as at June 2024

Local board satisfaction (future) - ID16 % spend with Maori owned businezses - ID17
80%
50%
40% 1.5%
30%
1.0%
20%
0.5% -
10%
0% 0.0%
20241 2024 2 2024 3 Jul 2023 Sep 2023 MNowv 2023 Jan 2024 Mar 2024 May 2024
4. Collaberation and impreving relationships
ID S0l measure FY Target YTD Status Key Insights Progress Cammentary
16 Local Board satisfaction with engagement  To estsblish bassline @ FY Result 47.7%
and improve
May 2024 Survey had a result of 553 of Local Board members either satisfied or
very satisfied with AT's engagement.
An Improving response from local boards for third engagemeant sunvey.
5. Supporting Maori wellbeing, outcomes and expectations
ID 501 measure FY Target YTD Status Key Insights Pregress Commentary
17 Percentage of procuremsent spend with Increase from 1.7% to @ Ff Result 2.32%
Maon owned businesses (S00). 2%

M3ori-owned businesses received 540.83 million in direct and sub-contracted
spending for the Juna 2024 financial year to date, representing 2.32% of the total
spend, exceading the target of 2%,

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

206



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Statement of Intent (S0I) 2023/2024 performance targets

Reporting as at June 2024

% public transport operating costs recovered (farebox) - ID18

@ Financial year-to-date (Fy T

B0%

40%

20%

0%
2020 2021
&. Delivering value for money
ID S0l measure
13 Percentage of the total public transport

operating cost recoverad through fares
farebox recovery |

18 Percentage of direct capital budget
nvastad (200).

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

2022

FY Target

25% (30% including
Government fare
concession top-ups)

At laast 80% of the
budget

D} » Month-fo-date (MTD)

2023
¥TD Status
@ EicE
@EcE

FYah

100%

]

0%

2024 2020

Key Insights

The reduction in Farebox Recovery Ratio was driven by a
14.5% reduction in Total Farsbox revenue against a
comesponding 8.8% reduction in contract payments. The
Farebow revenue was significantly mfuenced by Rail
{=25.7%) industrial action and lower commercia
revenues (2.7%)

207

Auckland %
Transport ——

% capital programme delivered - ID15

Financial year-to-date (FYTD) versus 2023/24 targst

FYz1 Fraz =yz3 Fv24

2021 2022 2023 2024

Pragress Cammentary

FY Result 21.0%

The June Farebox Recovery Ratio was 32,23, reflecting 3 small decrease of 1.4%
point against the previous month. FyY24 full-year result was 31%, excesding the 501
targat.

F¥ Result 82.6%

¥ TD capital expenditure is 31,0430 (98.5%) compared to budget of 31,058M as at
end of June 2024.



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Financials - Financial performance overview

($ million) 2022/23 2023/24
Notes Actual Actual Budget Variance
Net surplus/(deficit) from operations A 12 40 7 33
Operating revenue B 1,178 1,264 1,241 23
NZTA operating funding 515 453 432 21
NZTA -Top-up from Crown - 36 45 9)
Fees & user charges 182 276 264 12
Other direct revenue 56 60 61 (1)
Total direct revenue 753 825 802 23
AC operating funding 425 439 439 -
Operating expenditure C 1,166 1,224 1,234 (10)
Employee benefits 177 167 173 (6)
Grants, contributions & sponsorship - - - -
Cost of goods and services 547 615 608 7
Repairs and maintenance 30 29 35 (6)
Outsourced works and services 144 114 133 (19)
Other direct expenditure 243 278 257 21
Total direct expenditure 1,141 1,203 1,206 (3)
Finance costs 25 21 28 (7)
Other key operating lines 881 912 827 85
Non direct revenue 1 - - -
Non direct expenditure (13) (12) - (12)
Depreciation and amortisation 527 533 552 (19)
Vested assets 366 391 275 116
Capital expenditure and funding sources
Capital expenditure D 847 1,043 1,058 (15)
Capital funding sources 842 1,043 1,058 (15)
AC capital grant 401 460 513 (53)
NZTA capital co-investment 431 542 516 26
Other capital grants 10 41 29 12

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

208

Auckland %
Transport ——

Commentary

A. Net surplus from operations excluding depreciation is favourable to
budget mainly due to higher than budgeted NZTA operating funding and PT
income and lower than expected direct expenditure and finance costs.

B. Operating revenue is favourable to budget reflecting:

e NZTA operating revenue (Roads and footpaths activity) is favourable
to budget due to a claim for additional adverse weather remediation
costs funded at a 91% Funding Assistance Rate including $8.1
million related to 2022/23 flood/storm response costs.

e Fees and user charges is higher than budget primarily due to:

o Favourable public transport income due to higher bus patronage
(Bus activity)

o Partially offset by unfavourable on-street parking revenue
(parking and enforcement activity) attributed to lower occupancy
and later than budgeted parking tariff increase and lower
enforcement income due to a delay in the implementation of new
areas and enforcement technology.

C. Operating expenditure is favourable to budget primarily due to lower
contractor-maintenance (Roads and footpaths activity) with a higher
proportion of road repairs completed as renewals activity following the
2023 weather events, unfilled staff vacancies, lower than expected public
transport contract costs (Bus activity), and finance costs.

D. Capital expenditure — see capital expenditure page below.

&)



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Financial performance overview by key activities

($ million) 2022/23 2023/24
Notes Actual Actual Budget Variance
Net direct expenditure (388) (382) (403) 21
Direct revenue 753 826 802 24
Bus 298 326 284 42
Rail 135 142 143 (1)
Ferry 42 48 48 -
Other public transport 35 38 40 (2)
Total public transport 510 554 515 39
Roads and footpaths 100 94 95 (1)
Parking and enforcement 89 108 123 (15)
Internal support 54 70 69 1
Direct expenditure 1,141 1,208 1,205 3
Bus 431 489 481 8
Rail 191 203 206 (3)
Ferry 60 68 69 (1)
Other public transport 64 69 50 19
Total public transport 746 829 805 24
Roads and footpaths 181 158 183 (25)
Parking and enforcement 44 52 39 13
Internal support 170 169 177 (8)

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

209

Auckland §%
Transport ——



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Capital expenditure overview by key programmes

($ million) 2022/23 2023/24 Full year Commentary
Actual Actual Budget Variance

The full year capital expenditure of $1,043 million is the highest
Total capital expenditure 847 1,043 1,058 (15) level of annual investment delivered by AT, 99% of planned spend

and $15 million below the annual budget of $1,058 million.

Asset management - Resilience and recovery 270 438 418 20 « Asset Management is above budget due to significant
Renewals 236 303 288 15 levels of pre-seal repairs as well as accelerated delivery
Flood/Storm Recovery 10 117 124 (7) of the flood recovery programme.

Other 24 18 6 12 e Eastern Busway is ahead of budget due to additional
. " roperty acquisition in the year.

Committed and on critical path 201 349 399 (50) R onid Ml?ltiple it (EI\,‘I’U) Rolling Stock and
Eastern Busway Stages 2 to 4 175 186 162 24 Stabling Tranche for CRL is below budget due to a
Eastern Busway Stage 1 8 4 10 (6) delay in stabling (Wiri Depot) and scheduling of EMU
EMU Rolling Stock and Stabling Tranche for CRL 37 41 86 (45) rolling stock delivery.

Decarbonisation of the Ferry Fleet Stage 1 34 69 60 9 ¢ Northwest Bus improvements have been transitioned to

Northwest Bus Improvements 14 5 20 (15) NZTA to complete delivery.

Huapai Improvements 5 8 14 (6) e Ferry is above budget due to a catch up of prior year

CRL Day One - Level Crossing Removal 2 6 12 (6) commitments.

Other 16 30 35 (5) . Cyclipg programme un'derspend i; due to rework or
redesign and future funding uncertainty

Essesr;tfl::yp;:g;ar;n;r:es and ring fenced 2;; 122 12 ig) LookirTg forward, fqnding uncertainty is limiting AT’s ability to

. commit to new projects that extend into the next Government
Customgr and Business Technology 49 — 92 i Policy Statement (GPS) period which commenced on 1 July 2024.
Supporting Growth - Post Lodgement and Property 1 13 15 2)
Public Transport Safety, Security and Amenity 19 37 14 23
Network Performance 9 9 12 (3)
Projects Funded by Rodney Transport Targeted Rate 4 13 11 2
Carrington Road Improvements 1 3 11 (8)
Other 48 39 34 5
Cycling and Corridor Improvement projects 37 34 a7 (13)
On-going Cycling Programmes & Projects 13 7 14 (7)
Urban Cycleways Programme 20 27 31 (4)
Other 4 - 2 2)

Smaller projects and programmes 38 24 18 6
Climate Action Targeted Rate 2 6 7 (1)

Other 36 18 11 7

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting G\D\

210



AT Board Meeting 27 August 2024 | Closed Session - Quarterly Report (Q4) to AC for Quarter Ending 30 June 2024

Regional Fuel Tax (RFT) Summary

RFT Financial performance
($ million)

Total RFT-enabled capital expenditure

Project 1: Bus priority improvements
Project 2: City centre bus infrastructure
Project 3: Improving airport access
Project 4: Eastern Busway

Project 5: Park-and-ride facilities
Project 6: Electric trains and stabling
Project 7: Ferry Network Improvements
Project 8: Road safety

Project 9: Active transport

Project 10: Penlink

Project 11: Mill Road corridor

Project 12: Road corridor improvements
Project 13: Network capacity and performance ir

Project 14: Growth-related transport infrastructt

Total RFT-enabled operating expenditure

Project 3: Improving airport access

Project 8: Road safety

Auckland Transport Performance Reporting

2023/24
328 442
18 25
1 8
2 15
186 162
0 -
50 105
9 16
29 46
10 11
8
8 22
12 24
4 4
3.8 2.5
0.4 14

Actual Budget Variance

(115)

(7)
(7)
(13)
24
0
(55)
(7)
(17)
(1)

(5)
(14)
(12)

1
(1)

Auckland §%
Transport ——

Commentary

The original RFT-enabled scheme was expected to run from 1 July 2018 until 30 June 2028 with
$1.5 billion anticipated to be collected over 10 years ($150 million pa), which, when combined
with other funding sources, was intended to enable $4.5 billion of investment, covering 14
separate project groups.

However, the Government has announced that RFT collection will end on 30 June 2024 and that
RFT funding will only be available for 3 project groups (Eastern Busway, electric trains and
stabling, and road corridor projects) from 1 March 2024.

YTD RFT-enabled capital expenditure is $328 million, 74% of the $442 million 2023/24 budget.

Project Updates

Project 1 - Northwest Rapid Transit Network (RTN): the new NW bus network went live on
12th November 2023. Safety and other minor improvements were completed in April & May
2024, including kerb painting, an adjusted pedestrian push button with new fencing, and a new
crash cushion at Te Atatu North. Practical completion reached for all corridor work packages (Te
Atatu, Lincoln and SH16). The Westgate Station re-design and construction works were
transferred to NZTA as part of the long-term RTN and are no longer part of the NW bus
improvements programme scope.

Project 3 - Puhinui Bus Priority: short-term Airport Access Puhinui Station Interchange is
complete. The Puhinui Road East Shared-use path was completed in February 2023. The final
completion certificate was issued in May 2024. Under the legislation cancelling the RFT, no
further RFT has been allocated to this project from March 2024.

Project 4 - Eastern Busway (EB) Alliance: the extension of William Roberts Road and
Aylesbury Road/T1 Rakau Drive junction opened to the public in March. The first pile for the
flyover abutment was drilled in March 2024. Delivery is ahead of plan, with most land
requirements secured. Ra Hiri (Reeves Rd) Flyover construction underway. Eastern Busway
(stage 1) Mokoia Pa Park construction underway with completion programmed for November
2024.

Project 6 - Electric Multiple Unit (EMU) Tranche 3 — CRL: overall, the rolling stock programme
remains on track. 11 units are currently being built, 3 units are complete, with 2 in transit. Retrofit
programme of the existing fleet stage 1 work is complete and Stage 2 began at the end of June
2024.

Project 9 - Minor Cycling (Pop-up Cycleways): Noel Burnside Road, Cavendish Drive and
Upper Harbour Drive, Cavendish Drive SP2 construction is complete. Under the legislation
cancelling the RFT, no further RFT has been allocated to this project from March 2024.

Project 12 - Road corridor improvements: Matakana Link Road was officially opened with the
Puhoi to Warkworth motorway in June 2023. RFT will continue to be allocated to the repayment

of the advanced funding received from NZTA for this project.

211





